

SAUDI TELECOM COMPANY

Reference Interconnection Offer (RIO)

Annex F

Price List

Version number :	Draft 3.0
Version date :	Novemebr,2006
Date of original Issue:	23 rd April 2005
Authority for issue :	GM, Regulatory Affairs
Next scheduled review date:	April, 2007



DOCUMENT HISTORY & VERSION CONTROL RECORD

Name of document	Price List
Author	Director, Carrier Services
Authorised Officer	GM, Regulatory Affairs
Description of document	Contains the Prices of the various
	Interconnection Services provided by STC.
Approved by	CITC
Date of approval	To Be approved by CITC
Assigned review period	Annual
Date of next review	April, 2007



Version	Version Date	Authorised	Amendment Details
Number		Officer	
1.0	23/04/2005	GM, Regulatory	Original issue of STC Reference
		Affairs	Interconnection Offer – Price List.
2.0	April,2006	GM, Regulatory	- Combined Outgoing & Incoming
		Affairs	International Voice call conveyance
			Option named as Schedule (4D).
			Earlier there was no number for this.
			- Clause 2.2, Schedule 4 B, effective
			date changed to 1st January 2006
			- Clause 2.4, International Tariffs
			Table updated with the Tariff as on
			1 st January 2006.
			- Schedule 6, Directory Enquiry price
			changed.
			- Schedule 4B, Clause 2.2 changed to
			add facilities based OLOs and
			effective date changed
			- Schedule4B, Clause 2.4, the table of
			International retail prices updated
			reflecting the rates as on 1 st January
			2006 .
			- Schedule 9, Pricing for IPLC added.
			- Schedule 10, Pricing for Wholesale
			Internet Connectivity added.
			- Schedule 4A, Clause 1.1, addition
			of STM-4 reflected.
			- Schedule 4A, Transmission Link
			Prices modified.



Version	Version Date	Authorised	Amendment Details
Number		Officer	
2.1	April, 2006	GM, Regulatory Affairs	 Mobile & Fixed and Emergency call Termination charges, modified Limited Duct Sharing included.
3.0	Novemeber,	GM, Regulatory	- In Span Interconnection and
	2006	Affairs	Wholesale Data Local Access
			Circuits pricing included under
			Schedule3B and Schedule 4E
			respectively, whereas Schedule 3A
			has been modified to be applicable to
			CS Interconncetion.
			- In Schedule 7 Emergency Numbers,
			four new numbers have been added.

Issue: RIO Draft Version3.0 Page 4 of 36 November, 2006



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Clause	Page nun	ıber
Schedule [2A]	Voice Call Termination Service To STC Geographic Number Ra	nges6
Schedule [2B]	Voice Call Termination Services To STC Mobile Number Range	s 7
Schedule [2C]	Voice Call Termination Services To STC Non Geographic Numb	oer
	Ranges	8
Schedule [2D]	Outgoing Voice Call Services To Satellite, Satellite Maritime and Aeronautical Services	
Schedule [3A]	Customer Sited Interconnect Link Service '	10
Schedule [3B]	In Span Interconnect Link Service	11
Schedule [4A]	Wholesale Transmission Link Service	13
Schedule [4B]	Wholesale International Outgoing Voice Call Conveyance Tariff	1 <i>6</i>
Schedule [4C]	Wholesale Incoming International Voice Call Conveyance	23
Schedule [4D]	Combined outgoing & Incoming International Voice Call Convergence option	
Schedule [4E]	Wholesale Data Local Access Service	
Schedule [5A]	Interconnection Equipment Collocation Services	27
Schedule [5B]	Infrastructure Sharing – Base Station Sites and Towers'	
Schedule [5C]	Collocation Services	29
Schedule [5D]	Limited Duct Sharing Services	30
Schedule [6]	Calls To Directory Enquiries	31
Schedule [7]	Calls To Emergency Services	32
Schedule [8]	SMS Price Schedule	33
Schedule [9]	Wholesale International Private Leased Circuit	34
Schedule [10]	Wholesale International Internet Connectivity	36



Schedule [2A] Voice Call Termination Service To STC Geographic Number Ranges

Geographic Number ranges	Saudi Riyals per
	minute
STC Charge	SAR 0. 120 ^{1 2}

The charges apply on a 24 Hour basis.

_

¹ Excluding Government Royalty, Taxes and Licence Fees.

² Based on either a) reciprocal arrangement for the termination of the calls to the fixed users or b) termination to mobile users with a termaintaion charge of 28H.



Schedule [2B] Voice Call Termination Services To STC Mobile Number Ranges

Mobile Number Ranges	Saudi Riyals per
	minute
STC charge	SAR 0. 280 ^{1 2}

The charges apply on a 24 Hour basis.

_

¹ Excluding Government Royalty, Taxes and Licence Fees

² Based on the reciprocal arrangement with the Licensed Operator for the termination of the calls to the mobile users



Schedule [2C] **Voice Call Termination Services To STC Non Geographic Number** Ranges

1. 800 Freephone services

1.1 The availability of service will be subject to the willingness of each user of the 800 number to receive calls from the Other Licensed Operator. These charges will be subject to commercial negotiation and based on the OLO's costs for originating calls in the its network and STC charges.

2. 700 calls to Information Service Providers

2.1 The customer tariffs for calls to 700 numbers are currently set by the individual Information Service Providers for specific numbers. Charges to the OLO will therefore be set by commercial negotiation, based on the OLO's costs for originating calls in its network, the Information Service Providers' charges and STC charges.



Schedule [2D] Outgoing Voice Call Services To Satellite, Satellite Maritime and Aeronautical Services

Number Ranges	A	В	M	M
Indian Ocean	SAR 15.8	SAR 7.9	SAR 7.9	SAR 6.3
Atlantic Ocean - East	SAR 30.0	SAR 7.9	SAR 7.9	SAR 6.3
Atlantic Ocean - West	SAR 30.0	SAR 14.3	SAR 14.3	SAR 12.0
Pacific	SAR 30.0	SAR 14.3	SAR 14.3	SAR 12.0
Code 870*	N/A	SAR 14.3	SAR 14.3	SAR 12.0

Charges apply on a 24 Hour basis per minute or part thereof

Number Ranges	Saudi Riyals per
	minute
Thuraya	SAR 3.50
Globalstar	SAR 1.10
Maritime (Land to Ship)	
MF	SAR 5.625
HF	SAR 9.000
VF	SAR 9.338
Aeronautical	SAR 30.0

The charges apply on a 24 Hour basis per minute or part thereof. Maritime services, 3 minute minimum.



Schedule [3A] Customer Sited Interconnect Link Service 1,2

1. Set-up Charge

CS Interconnection Link up to 10km	Saudi Riyals per circuit
2MBit/s	SAR 4,800
155MBit/s*	SAR 40,000

2. Annual Rental

CS Interconnection Link	Saudi Riyals per
up to 10km	year
2MBit/s	SAR 43,000
155MBit/s*	SAR 650,000

For CS interconnect circuits greater than 10km an additional charges will apply based on the Transmission Link service prices.

*155MBit/s when technically available

¹ Charges are based on a three (3) year commitment

² Excluding Government Royalty, Taxes and Licence Fees



Schedule [3B] In Span Interconnect Link Service ^{1, 2}

3. Survey Charges

Survey	Saudi Riyals
Survey/Feasibility Study	Bespoke

4. Set-up Charge

Footway Box Construction	Saudi Riyals
Footway Box	Bespoke

IS Interconnect Link	Saudi Riyals
STM-1	Bespoke

Intra Building Link	Saudi Riyals
2 Mbit/s	Bespoke

¹ Charges are based on a three (3) year commitment

² Excluding Government Royalty, Taxes and Licence Fees



5. **Annual Rental**

IS Interconnect Link	Saudi Riyals per
	year
STM- 1	Bespoke

Intra Building Link	Saudi Riyals per
	year
2 Mbit/s	Bespoke

Issue: RIO Draft Version3.0 November, 2006



Schedule [4A] Wholesale Transmission Link Service

1. Description of Wholesale Transmission Link Services Pricing

- 1.1 The Wholesale Transmission Link Service prices have been created around a tiered discount structure. The service is designed to provide cost effective connectivity between large numbers of remote locations and small numbers of aggregation sites, using E1 or multiple E1 circuits. It also provides for higher bandwidth STM-1 and STM-4 services between aggregation sites.
- 1.2 Wholesale Transmission Link Service Pricing is available to Other Licensed Operators who hold either a mobile network operator licence or a data service provider licence.
- 1.3 The prices cover both Local and National circuits with a two stage pricing structure:
 - Connection charges;
 - Annual rental charges.
- 1.4 The discount structure applies only to the annual rental charges and is related to the volume of circuits committed to on an annual basis, and is conditional upon the cotract term.
- 1.5 The discount steps are intended to be a commitment from the service provider to STC. The circuits connected during each year will be charged at the step price. Failure to achieve the committed number of circuits will incur a penalty per circuit equivalent to the difference between the price that should have been paid for the actual circuits connected and the price for the committed number of circuits. STC reserve the right to recover any charges and additional investment required to meet the committed Transmission Link circuit numbers that have not been converted into firm orders during the contract period.



2. Charges¹

Circuit type	Connection	Annual Rental			
	Charge	Charge			
E1 circuits					
Local	SAR 4,800	SAR 45,000			
National band 1 up to 450km	SAR 4,800	SAR 87,000			
National band 2 451km – 900km	SAR 4,800	SAR 143,000			
National band 3 >900km	SAR 4,800	SAR 186,000			
	STM-1 Circuit	S			
Local	SAR 38,000	SAR 522,000			
National band 1	SAR 38,000	SAR 1,563,000			
National band 2	SAR 38,000	SAR 2,580,000			
National band 3	SAR 38,000	SAR 3,355,000			
	STM-4 Circuit	CS			
Local	SAR 60,000	SAR 1,568,000			
National band 1	SAR 60,000	SAR 4,690,000			
National band 2	SAR 60,000	SAR 7,740,000			
National band 3	SAR 60,000	SAR 10,060,000			

Issue: RIO Draft Version3.0

¹ All charges are stated excluding Government Royalty, Taxes and Licence Fees



3. **Discount Structure**

# circuits E1	1 year contract	3 year contract	5 year contract
200 to 500	0%	18.6%	21.6%
501 to 1,000	0%	21.8%	25.2%
1,001 to 3,000	0%	24.0%	27.6%
3.001 to 5,000	1%	26.0%	30.0%
5,001 to 6,500	3%	28.0%	32.4%
6,501 +	5%	30.2%	34.8%

There is a separate discount structure for higher bandwidth backbone circuits at 3.1 155 Mbit/s used to provide connectivity between aggregation points.

# circuits STM-1	1 year contract	3 year contract	5 year contract
20 – 30	0%	19.7%	22.8%
31 – 40	0%	22.3%	25.2%
41 – 50	0%	25.0%	27.6%
51 - 100	0%	27.6%	30.0%
101 +	0%	30.2%	32.4%

3.2 There is a separate discount structure for higher bandwidth backbone circuits at STM-4 used to provide connectivity between aggregation points.

# circuits STM-4	1 year contract	3 year contract	5 year contract
2-15	0%	17.0%	20.0%
16+	0%	21.0%	24.0%



Outgoing And Incoming International Call Conveyance

Schedule [4B] Wholesale International Outgoing Voice Call Conveyance Tariff

- 1. **Description**
- 2. Less than three (3) year commitment
- 2.1 A single stage discount structure based on the annual total International Outgoing Voice Call minutes commitment.
- 2.2 The proposed discounts for the Wholesale International Outgoing Voice Call traffic are applicable to facilities based OLOs and are based on the Initial Rates, these set at the STC Peak rate for international outgoing retail tariffs (effective 1st January 2006) and are detailed below.

Annual Minutes	Discount
0 – 299,999,999	35%
300,000,000 - 599,999,999	40%
600,000,000 – 899,999,999	45%
900,000,000 +	50%

- 2.3 Traffic levels will be reviewed on an annual basis. The annual minute thresholds are commitment levels; failure to achieve the committed volumes will result in the lower commitment threshold price being applied retrospectively to the annual minutes and a penalty payment levied to the value of the difference between committed level price and the achieved level price.
- 2.4 The "Initial Rate" is not linked to the prevailing retail tariff and therefore is not subject to change in line with any proposed amendments to the outgoing International retail prices. However, if the wholesale rate discount becomes less than 12% below prevailing retail peak price, for any individual country, that country's individual rates will be reviewed to ensure that a minimum 12% discount exists.



Country	Initial Discount Bands				
	Rate/Min	35%	40%	45%	50%
AFGHANISTAN	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25
ALASKA	2.20	1.43	1.32	1.21	1.10
ALBANIA	4.00	2.60	2.40	2.20	2.00
ALGERIA	2.50	1.63	1.50	1.38	1.25
AMERICAN SAMOA (Pago-Pago)	2.20	1.43	1.32	1.21	1.10
ANDORRA	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
ANGOLA	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
ANGUILLA	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
ANTARCTICA	5.80	3.77	3.48	3.19	2.90
ANTIGUA	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
ANTILLES NETHERLANDS	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
ARGENTINA	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
ARMENIA	4.00	2.60	2.40	2.20	2.00
ARUBA	5.50	3.58	3.30	3.03	2.75
ASCENSION ISLAND	5.80	3.77	3.48	3.19	2.90
AUSTRALIA	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
AUSTRIA	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
AZERBAIJAN	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
AZORES	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
BAHAMAS	6.00	3.90	3.60	3.30	3.00
BAHRAIN	1.60	1.04	0.96	0.88	0.80
BALEARIC ISLANDS	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
BANGLADESH	2.80	1.82	1.68	1.54	1.40
BARBADOS	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
BELARUS	4.00	2.60	2.40	2.20	2.00
BELGIUM	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
BELIZE	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
BENIN (Dahomey)	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
BERMUDA	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
BHUTAN	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
BOLIVIA	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
BOSNIA-HERZEGOVINA	4.00	2.60	2.40	2.20	2.00
BOTSWANA	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
BRAZIL	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25
BRUNEI (Darussalam)	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25
BULGARIA	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
BURKINA FASO (Upper Volta)	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
BURMA (Myanmar)	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
BURUNDI	5.50	3.58	3.30	3.03	2.75
CAMBODIA	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
CAMEROON	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
CANADA	2.20	1.43	1.32	1.21	1.10



Country	Initial		Discou	ınt Bands		
,	Rate/Min	35%				
CANARY ISLANDS	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45	
CAPE VERDE ISLAND	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30	
CAYMAN ISLANDS	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50	
CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85	
CHAD	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25	
CHAGOS (Diego Garcia Is.)	5.50	3.58	3.30	3.03	2.75	
CHILE	2.50	1.63	1.50	1.38	1.25	
CHINA	4.00	2.60	2.40	2.20	2.00	
CHRISTMAS ISLAND	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25	
COCOS ISLANDS	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25	
COLOMBIA	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30	
CONGO (Brazaville)	8.50	5.53	5.10	4.68	4.25	
CONGO DPR (Zaire)	6.50	4.23	3.90	3.58	3.25	
COOK ISLANDS	5.50	3.58	3.30	3.03	2.75	
COSTA RICA	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85	
CROATIA	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25	
CUBA	6.50	4.23	3.90	3.58	3.25	
CYPRUS	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45	
CZECH REPUBLIC	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25	
DENMARK	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45	
DJIBOUTI	2.50	1.63	1.50	1.38	1.25	
DOMINICA	6.50	4.23	3.90	3.58	3.25	
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	5.80	3.77	3.48	3.19	2.90	
EAST TIMOR	6.90	4.49	4.14	3.80	3.45	
ECUADOR	5.50	3.58	3.30	3.03	2.75	
EGYPT	2.20	1.43	1.32	1.21	1.10	
EL SALVADOR	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25	
EQUATORIAL GUINEA	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85	
ERITREA	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25	
ESTONIA	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25	
ETHIOPIA	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85	
FALKLAND ISLANDS	6.50	4.23	3.90	3.58	3.25	
FAROE ISLAND	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25	
FIJI	6.00	3.90	3.60	3.30	3.00	
FINLAND	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45	
FRANCE	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45	
FRENCH GUIANA	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45	
FRENCH POLYNESIA (Tahiti)	8.50	5.53	5.10	4.68	4.25	
GABON	6.50	4.23	3.90	3.58	3.25	
GAMBIA	5.80	3.77	3.48	3.19	2.90	
GEORGIA	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30	
GERMANY	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45	
GHANA	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30	



Country	Initial		Discou	ınt Bands	
,	Rate/Min	35%	40%	45%	50%
GIBRALTAR	5.50	3.58	3.30	3.03	2.75
GREECE	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
GREENLAND	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25
GRENADA (Carriacou)	6.00	3.90	3.60	3.30	3.00
GUADELOUPE (Fr.Antilles)	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
GUAM	2.40	1.56	1.44	1.32	1.20
GUATEMALA	6.00	3.90	3.60	3.30	3.00
GUINEA BISSAU	8.50	5.53	5.10	4.68	4.25
GUINEA REPUBLIC	6.50	4.23	3.90	3.58	3.25
GUYANA (Br.Guiana)	6.50	4.23	3.90	3.58	3.25
НАІТІ	5.50	3.58	3.30	3.03	2.75
HAWAII	2.20	1.43	1.32	1.21	1.10
HONDURAS	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25
HONG KONG	2.30	1.50	1.38	1.27	1.15
HUNGARY	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
ICELAND	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25
INDIA	2.40	1.56	1.44	1.32	1.20
INDONESIA	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
IRAN	3.50	2.28	2.10	1.93	1.75
IRAQ	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
IRELAND	4.00	2.60	2.40	2.20	2.00
ITALY	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
IVORY COAST	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
JAMAICA	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25
JAPAN	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
JORDAN	2.50	1.63	1.50	1.38	1.25
KAZAKHISTAN	4.00	2.60	2.40	2.20	2.00
KENYA	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
KIRIBATI (Gilbert)	5.80	3.77	3.48	3.19	2.90
KOREA NORTH	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
KOREA SOUTH	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
KUWAIT	1.60	1.04	0.96	0.88	0.80
KYRGYZSTAN	5.80	3.77	3.48	3.19	2.90
LAO (Laos)	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
LATVIA	4.20	2.73	2.52	2.31	2.10
LEBANON	2.50	1.63	1.50	1.38	1.25
LESOTHO	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
LIBERIA	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
LIBYA	2.50	1.63	1.50	1.38	1.25
LIECHTENSTEIN	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
LITHUANIA	4.20	2.73	2.52	2.31	2.10
LUXEMBOURG	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
MACAU	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30



Country	Initial		Discou	ınt Bands	
,	Rate/Min	35%	40%	45%	50%
MACEDONIA	4.20	2.73	2.52	2.31	2.10
MADAGASCAR (Malagasy)	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
MADEIRA ISLANDS	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
MALAWI	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
MALAYSIA	2.30	1.50	1.38	1.27	1.15
MALDIVE ISLANDS	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
MALI	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
MALTA	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
MARIANA (Saipan)	5.80	3.77	3.48	3.19	2.90
MARSHALL ISLANDS	8.50	5.53	5.10	4.68	4.25
MARTINIQUE (Fr.Antilles)	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
MAURITANIA	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
MAURITIUS	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
MEXICO	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25
MICRONESIA	5.50	3.58	3.30	3.03	2.75
MOLDOVA	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
MONACO	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
MONGOLIA	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
MONTSERRAT	5.50	3.58	3.30	3.03	2.75
MOON/COMOROS ISLANDS	2.80	1.82	1.68	1.54	1.40
MOROCCO	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
MOZAMBIQUE	5.80	3.77	3.48	3.19	2.90
NAMIBIA	5.80	3.77	3.48	3.19	2.90
NAURU	8.50	5.53	5.10	4.68	4.25
NEPAL	4.20	2.73	2.52	2.31	2.10
NETHERLANDS (Holland)	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
NEW CALEDONIA	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
NEW ZEALAND	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25
NICARAGUA	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
NIGER	5.80	3.77	3.48	3.19	2.90
NIGERIA	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
NIUE ISLAND (Savage Is.)	8.50	5.53	5.10	4.68	4.25
NORFOLK ISLAND	8.00	5.20	4.80	4.40	4.00
NORWAY	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
OMAN	1.60	1.04	0.96	0.88	0.80
PAKISTAN	2.80	1.82	1.68	1.54	1.40
PALAU	6.50	4.23	3.90	3.58	3.25
PALESTINE	2.50	1.63	1.50	1.38	1.25
PANAMA	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
PAPUA & NEW GUINEA	7.00	4.55	4.20	3.85	3.50
PARAGUAY	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
PERU	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
PHILIPPINES	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45



Country	Initial		Discou	ınt Bands	
,	Rate/Min	35%	40%	45%	50%
POLAND	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25
PORTUGAL	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
PUERTO RICO	2.40	1.56	1.44	1.32	1.20
QATAR	1.60	1.04	0.96	0.88	0.80
REUNION ISLAND	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
ROMANIA	4.00	2.60	2.40	2.20	2.00
RUSSIA	4.00	2.60	2.40	2.20	2.00
RWANDA	5.80	3.77	3.48	3.19	2.90
SAN MARINO	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
SAO TOME & PRINCIPE	6.90	4.49	4.14	3.80	3.45
SENEGAL	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
SEYCHELLES	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
SIERRA LEONE	5.50	3.58	3.30	3.03	2.75
SINGAPORE	2.30	1.50	1.38	1.27	1.15
SLOVAK REPUBLIC	4.20	2.73	2.52	2.31	2.10
SLOVENIA	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
SOLOMON ISLANDS	9.00	5.85	5.40	4.95	4.50
SOMALIA	2.80	1.82	1.68	1.54	1.40
SOUTH AFRICA	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
SPAIN	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
SRI LANKA	2.80	1.82	1.68	1.54	1.40
ST HELENA	5.50	3.58	3.30	3.03	2.75
ST KITTS & NEVIS	5.50	3.58	3.30	3.03	2.75
ST LUCIA	5.50	3.58	3.30	3.03	2.75
ST PIERRE & MIQUELON	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
ST VINCENT (Bequia)	5.50	3.58	3.30	3.03	2.75
SUDAN	2.50	1.63	1.50	1.38	1.25
SURINAME	9.00	5.85	5.40	4.95	4.50
SWAZILAND	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
SWEDEN	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
SWITZERLAND	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
SYRIA	2.50	1.63	1.50	1.38	1.25
TAIWAN	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
TAJAKISTAN	4.20	2.73	2.52	2.31	2.10
TANZANIA/ZANZIBAR	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
TATARISTAN	7.00	4.55	4.20	3.85	3.50
THAILAND	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
TOGO REPUBLIC	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
TOKELAU ISLANDS	9.00	5.85	5.40	4.95	4.50
TONGA	6.00	3.90	3.60	3.30	3.00
TRINIDAD & TOBAGO	5.50	3.58	3.30	3.03	2.75
TUNISIA	2.50	1.63	1.50	1.38	1.25
TURKEY	2.50	1.63	1.50	1.38	1.25



Country	Initial		Discou	ınt Bands	
	Rate/Min	35%	40%	45%	50%
TURKMENISTAN	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25
TURKS & CAICOS ISLANDS	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
TUVALU (Ellis Is.)	8.00	5.20	4.80	4.40	4.00
UGANDA	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
UKRAINE	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	1.60	1.04	0.96	0.88	0.80
UNITED KINGDOM	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
URUGUAY	5.80	3.77	3.48	3.19	2.90
USA	2.20	1.43	1.32	1.21	1.10
UZBEKISTAN	3.70	2.41	2.22	2.04	1.85
VANUATU (New Hebrides)	6.00	3.90	3.60	3.30	3.00
VATICAN CITY	2.90	1.89	1.74	1.60	1.45
VENEZUELA	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
VIETNAM	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
VIRGIN ISLANDS (Br.) - Tortola	5.00	3.25	3.00	2.75	2.50
VIRGIN ISLANDS (US)	2.20	1.43	1.32	1.21	1.10
WAKE ISLAND	8.00	5.20	4.80	4.40	4.00
WESTERN SAMOA	8.00	5.20	4.80	4.40	4.00
YEMEN	2.40	1.56	1.44	1.32	1.20
YUGOLSLAVIA	4.60	2.99	2.76	2.53	2.30
ZAMBIA	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25
ZIMBABWE	4.50	2.93	2.70	2.48	2.25



WHOLESALE INCOMING INTERNATIONAL VOICE **SCHEDULE [4C] CALL CONVEYANCE**

1. **Description**

- 1.1 Wholesale International Incoming Voice Call Conveyance are treated in the same way as STC treats National traffic originated within the Kingdom on the STC network. STC will therefore pay to the Other Licensed Operator call termination charges in accordance with the agreed rate for STC to OLO call termination as stated in the Interconnection Agreement.
- 1.2 Additional International origination charges may apply in those cases where the international settlement rate received by STC is less than the call termination charge paid STC to the OLO.



SCHEDULE [4D] **COMBINED OUTGOING & INCOMING INTERNATIONAL VOICE CALL CONVEYANCE OPTION**

1. **Description**

- 1.1 The combined Outgoing and Incoming International Option:
 - a) A minimum three (3) year contract plus an annual total International Outgoing Voice Call minutes threshold;
 - b) Negotiated terms and conditions for Wholesale Incoming International Voice Call Minutes

2. **Tariff structure**

- A fixed fee per annum associated with an annual minutes threshold;
- b) An additional per minute charge for all Minutes in excess of the threshold.
- 2.1 All rates and thresholds will be subject to negotiation and agreement between STC and the Other Licensed Operator.
- 2.2 All charges are stated excluding Government Royalty, Taxes and Licence Fees

Issue: RIO Draft Version3.0 November, 2006



Schedule [4E] Wholesale Data Local Access Service

1. Description of Wholesale Data Local Access Service Pricing

- 1.1 The Wholesale Data Local Access Service is offered with a minimum commitment of 500 E1 Circuits.
- 1.2 The Wholesale Data Local Access Service prices have been created around a tiered discount structure.
- 1.3 The Wholesale Data Local Access Service Pricing is available to Other Licensed Operators who hold either a mobile network operator licence or a data service provider licence.
- 1.4 The prices have a two stage pricing structure:
 - Connection charges;
 - Annual rental charges.
- 1.5 The discount structure applies only to the annual rental charges. Discount rates are calculated based on in service volume of circuits and are applicable only to new Contracts (not retroactive).

2. Charges¹

Circuit speed	Connection Charge	Annual Rental Charge
E1 Circuits		
Local E1	SAR 7,500	SAR 58,500

¹ All charges are stated excluding Government Royalty, Taxes and Licence Fees



3. **Discount Structure**

# circuits	1 year contract
501 to 3,000	0%
3,001 to 5,000	1%
5,001 to 6,500	3%



SCHEDULE [5A] INTERCONNECTION EQUIPMENT COLLOCATION **SERVICES**

All charges for Collocation are bespoke and will be calculated on a site-by-site basis based on the individual requirements of the OLO at each site. The charges will be calculated in accordance with the service description.

Page 27 of 36 November, 2006



Infrastructure Sharing – Base Station Sites and Towers^{1,2} Schedule [5B]

Sites inside cities excluding Mekka and Madina

Tower Height	Effective date	Annual Rental ³
20m Tower		SAR 150,000
25m Tower		SAR 150,000
30m Tower		SAR 150,000
35m Tower		SAR 160,000
45m Tower		SAR 180,000
60m Tower		SAR 200,000
90m Tower		SAR 250,000

Sites outside cities

Tower Height	Effective date	Annual Rental ²
20m Tower		SAR 135,000
25m Tower		SAR 135,000
30m Tower		SAR 135,000
35m Tower		SAR 140,000
45m Tower		SAR 145,000
60m Tower		SAR 155,000
90m Tower		SAR 190,000

Sites in Mekka and Madina

Tower Height	Effective date	Annual Rental ²
20m Tower		SAR 780,000
25m Tower		SAR 780,000
30m Tower		SAR 780,000
35m Tower		SAR 790,000
45m Tower		SAR 800,000
60m Tower		SAR 800,000
90m Tower		SAR 840,000

STC REFERENCE INTERCONNECTION OFFER - ANNEX F

² All prices are exclusive of Government Royalty, Taxes and License Fees

³ All prices are for a three year commitment



SCHEDULE [5C] COLLOCATION SERVICES

All charges for Collocation are bespoke and will be calculated on a site-by-site basis based on the individual requirements of the OLO at each site. The charges will be calculated in accordance with the service description.



SCHEDULE [5D] LIMITED DUCT SHARING SERVICES

Without prejudice to STC's legal rights, when Licensed Infrastructure Operator requests STC for limited Duct Sharing in case of Obstacles, Bridges and Building entrances when it is absolutely necessary and in the absence of other alternatives, STC offers such sharing subject to availability and technical feasibility on a case by case basis and the charges are bespoke calculated on a case by case basis.



SCHEDULE [6] CALLS TO DIRECTORY ENQUIRIES

Number Ranges	Saudi Riyals per minute
Directory enquiries	SAR 2.00 ¹

The charges apply on a 24 Hour basis.

¹ Excluding Government Royalty and Licence Fees



SCHEDULE [7] CALLS TO EMERGENCY SERVICES

Number Ranges	Saudi Riyals per
	minute ¹
112	SAR 0.120
980	SAR 0.120
989	SAR 0.120
990	SAR 0.120
992	SAR 0.120
993	SAR 0.120
994	SAR 0.120
995	SAR 0.120
996	SAR 0.120
997	SAR 0.120
998	SAR 0.120
999	SAR 0.120

The charges apply on a 24 Hour basis.

¹ Excluding Government Royalty, Taxes and Licence Fees



SCHEDULE [8] SMS PRICE SCHEDULE

SMS offered by STC (prices per message)¹

- SMS Termination SR 0.10

- Confirmation of SMS received at STC SR 0.05 (when implemented)

_

¹ Excluding Government Royalty and Licence Fees



SCHEDULE [9] WHOLESALE INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE LEASED CIRCUIT¹

1. IPLC Destination:

- 1.1 The STC IPLC destinations are categorized into three groups:
 - a. <u>Group 1:</u> includes Bahrain, Egypt, Jordan, Kuwait, Oman, Qatar, Sudan, UAE, and Yemen.
 - b. Group 2: includes Libya, Tunisia, Algeria, Morocco, Austria, Belgium, UK, France, Germany, Greece, Ireland, Italy, Netherlands, Portugal, Spain, Switzerland, Canada, US,, Pakistan, India, Sri Lanka, Bangladesh.
 - c. Group 3: Rest of the World

2. IPLC Pricing Group 1:

2.1 The annual STC IPLC pricing is as follows:

Capacity*	(Saudi Riyals per Year)
E1	593,000
DS3	5,037,000
STM-1	10,074,000

^{*} STC can offer higher capacity circuits upon request

3. IPLC Pricing Group 2:

3.1 The annual STC IPLC pricing is as follows:

¹ Excluding Government Royalty and Licence Fees

Capacity*	(Saudi Riyals per Year)
E1	658,000
DS3	5,852,000
STM-1	11,704,000

^{*} STC can offer higher capacity circuits upon request

4. IPLC Pricing Group 3:

4.1 The annual STC IPLC pricing is as follows:

Capacity*	(Saudi Riyals per Year)
E1	723,000
DS3	6,145,000
STM-1	12,290,000

^{*} STC can offer higher capacity circuits upon request

5. IPLC Discount Structure

The following discounts apply to STM-1s IPLC purchased from STC to the countries that fall under the Group 1, Group 2 and Group 3:

Number of STM-1s	1 Year Commitment	3 Years Commitment	5 Years Commitment
1	0%	36%	42%
2 to 4	4%	38%	45%
5 to 8	10%	42%	48%
9 to 15	22%	50%	57%



SCHEDULE [10] WHOLESALE INTERNATIONAL INTERNET CONNECTIVITY^{1 2}

1. International Internet Connectivity Pricing:

1.1 The annual STC International Internet Connectivity pricing for one year commitment is as follows:

Capacity*	(Saudi Riyals per Year)
DS3	6,012,000
STM-1	12,023,000

^{*} STC can offer higher capacity circuits upon request

2. STC International Internet Connectivity Discount Structure:

2.1 The following discounts for long term commitments apply only on STM-1s purchased from STC:

Number of STM-1s	1 Year Commitment	3 Years Commitment	5 Years Commitment
1	0%	36%	42%
2 to 4	4%	38%	44%
5 to 8	10%	42%	48%
9 to 15	22%	50%	57%

¹ Excluding Government Royalty and Licence Fees

² Prices excludes filtering, which could be provided on cost basis